To: psmatthancock[psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk]; Special Advisers[ps.specialadvisers@dhsc.gov.uk]
Cc: PsBethell[PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk]

From: PsBethell

Sent: 2021-02-19T17:04:44Z

Importance: Normal
Subject: FW: Astronaut Ministerial Decision via Correspondence - deadline 22nd February
Received: 2021-02-19T17:04:00Z

150221 VTF Purchase of Astronaut.docx
DCMO letter on Astronaut 10.02.21.pdf
Note - VTF Astronaut write-round - Final.docx

Lord Bethell fed back on this and noted that he is inclined to agree, but before, he would like to ask:
e “what is our strategy for the immunocompromised who cannot take the vaccine or who might not be

protected by the vaccine, and how are we going to protect them”

Many thanks,
NR

From: Hayward, David <david.hayward@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2021 12:46

To: PsBethell <PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: Alexander, Julie <Julie.Alexander@dhsc.gov.uk>; Squire, Laura <Laura.Squire@dhsc.gov.uk>; Taylor, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Taylor@dhsc.gov.uk>;i NR i@dhsc.gov.uk>; Penhallurick, David
<David.Penhallurick@dhsc.gov.uk>; CoIIet Fenson, Luke <Luke.Collet- Fenson@dhsc gov.uk>; Penhallurick, David
<David.Penhallurick@dhsc.gov.uk>;: NR @dhsc. gov.uk>; NR
NR @dhsc.gov.uk>; Therapeutics SLT <TherapeuticsSLT@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Astronaut Ministerial Decision via Correspondence - deadline 22nd February

NR i

The VTF wrote to ministers with the proposal below — please find attached a short covering note, agreeing with the
VTF recommendation.

This should be read in conjunction with the VTF write round and the attached letter from DCMO to the VTF, which
provide the full advice.

Thank you,
David.
'& David Hayward
Deputy Director - Therapeutics Taskforce
Department Department of Health and Social Care, 39 Victoria Street, SW1H OEU
of Health & E: david.hayward@dhsc.gov.uk 1&S i
Social Care '

From: VTF Panels Team <VTF PanelsTeam@beis.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 February 2021 15:56

To: CST Action <Action.CST@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; DG Vaccine Taskforce Private Office <DGVTF@BEIS.gov. uk>, NR,

INQO000497981_0001



